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Mon 18/11/2019 1:01 PM

To:Andrew Tennent <andrew.tennent@det.nsw.edu.au>;

Wafa Taoube
Head Teacher English
Tempe [-bgh School

From: Jay Cooper <admin@englishteacher.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 12:15 PM

To: Wafa Taoube

Subject: Event: Extension 2 Webinar Series

Dear Wafa,

Thank you for attending the webinars on Extension 2.

I'm sure you will all agree that the quality of speakers was excellent with lots of information given to set up the
Extension 2 class.

On your behalf I would like to thank: Susan Green, Elizabeth de Montfort, Narelle Nightscales, David Ryan,
Helen Mc Carthy, Louise Wakeling, Belinda Nunn Thom Marchbank and Lucy Solomon for presenting and
helping with questions in chat-box and also Meaghan Hird for her assistance with chat-box.

The final webinar and all the others can be found at:

Webinar 1 (2 recordings):

Extension 2.1: The syllabus and school obligations (Susan Green):
https://connect.schools.nsw.edu.au/pbhojwl9s92n/

Extension 2.1.2: The Viva voce, critique and reflection (Elizabeth de Montfort):
https://connect.schools.nsw.edu.au/pbngyunoci2wr/

Webinar 2:
Extension 2.2: Multimedia, Short Fiction and Critical response (Narelle Nightscales and David Ryan):
https://connect.schools.nsw.edu.au/pawawnu2i30h/

Webinar 3:

Extension 2.3: Poetry: Louise Wakeling Creative non-fiction: (Thom Marchbank Scripts: Helen McCarthy
Sound medium: Belinda Nunn):

https://connect.schools.nsw.edu.au/p10k6v3rpog8/

Webinar 4: Extension 2.4: The Extension 2 student and their needs (Thom Marchbank and Lucy Solomon)
https://connect.schools.nsw.edu.au/p7oextlubtbk/
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Just a reminder that in order to receive accreditation you will need to complete the survey at:
For more support please join ETA Facebook groups on extension 1 and 2. You must answer the questions or

you will not be accepted: https://www.facebook.com/groups/734790223291989/

Yours sincerely

Mel Dixon

Education and Publications Officer
English Teachers' Association
www.englishteacher.com.au
0477775796

Skype: meldixon57
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